Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Daphne

anna@falconair.com.sg
Friday, 27 December 2024 8:48 AM
Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

RE: OFFER - TPC/SMY2225U/T1497 (YR REF:SHA6126G) DOA: 28/10/2024 ***LKK

Ref: CD/FCI24110132/Uma3
20241227085819.pdf

Attached herewith is the signed DV and our bank details

Are as follows:-

Company Name FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
Company Reg No. 199501140D
176 SIN MING DRIVE, SIN MING AUTOCARE #01-06
Address (575721)
Contact No. 64580880

Bank Transfer Details

Beneficiary FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
Bank Name OCBC BANK

Bank Branch THOMSON BRANCH

Bank Address

Bank Code 7339

Branch Code 656

SWIFT Code OCBCSGSG

Bank Account No. 667-419071-001

Currency SGD

Remittance Attention To Email

ACCOUNTSTP@FALCONAIR.COM.SG

Thanks and regards,
Anna Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
Tel:67897997

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2024 4:21 pm

To: anna@falconair.com.sg

Subject: RE: OFFER - TPC/SMY2225U/T1497 (YR REF:SHA6126G) DOA: 28/10/2024 ***LKK Ref:
CD/FCI24110132/Uma3

Without Prejudice



